

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/08/2003**

Received By: **rmarchan**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Mawdsley**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rmarchan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Econ. Development - misc.**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332,

---

**Topic:**

Reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rmarchan 01/09/2003	kgilfoy 01/09/2003		_____			State
/1	rmarchan 01/24/2003	kgilfoy 01/24/2003	rschluet 01/10/2003	_____	sbasford 01/10/2003		State
/2	rmarchan	kgilfoy	pgreensl	_____	lemery		State

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	01/30/2003	01/30/2003	01/24/2003	_____	01/24/2003		
/3			pgreensl	_____	amentkow		
			01/30/2003	_____	01/30/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/08/2003**

Received By: **rmarchan**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Mawdsley**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rmarchan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Econ. Development - misc.**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us**

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332,

**Topic:**

Reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rmarchan 01/09/2003	kgilfoy 01/09/2003		_____			State
/1	rmarchan 01/24/2003	kgilfoy 01/24/2003	rschluet 01/10/2003	_____	sbasford 01/10/2003		State
/2	rmarchan	<i>1/3-1/30 knuf</i>	pgreensl 01/24/2003 <i>1/30 p8</i>	<i>1/30 Self</i>	lemery 01/24/2003		

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/08/2003**

Received By: **rmarchan**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Mawdsley**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rmarchan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Econ. Development - misc.**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Mawdsley -

---

**Topic:**

BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rmarchan 01/09/2003	kgilfoy 01/09/2003		_____			State
/1	rmarchan 01/24/2003	kgilfoy 01/24/2003	rschluet 01/10/2003	_____	sbasford 01/10/2003		State



2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/08/2003

Received By: rmarchan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Mawdsley

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rmarchan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Mawdsley -

Topic:

BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rmarchan 01/09/2003	kgilfoy 01/09/2003		_____			State
/1		12-1/24 kmg	rschluet 01/10/2003	1/25 Yes P8	sbasford 01/10/2003		

FE Sent For:

**<END>**



2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/08/2003

Received By: rmarchan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Mawdsley

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rmarchan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332,,

Topic:

Reduce positions within department of commerce

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rmarchan	1-1/9 kmg					

FE Sent For:

1-10-3  
<END>



**WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF  
ADMINISTRATION**

**JAMES E. DOYLE**  
GOVERNOR

**MARC J. MAROTTA**  
SECRETARY

Division of Executive Budget and Finance  
Post Office Box 7864  
Madison, WI 53707-7864  
Voice (608) 266-1736  
Fax (608) 267-0372  
TTY (608) 267-9629

**Date:** January 7, 2003

**To:** Stephen R. Miller, Chief  
Legislative Reference Bureau

**From:** Kate Mawdsley  
Policy and Budget Analyst  
ECR Team

**Subject: Biennial Budget Drafting Request**  
Agency 143 - Department of Commerce (Commerce) - RJM

Budget Office Request Title:  
Division Consolidation

Request Description:

Reduce the Department of Commerce's unclassified position count by 3.0 FTE unclassified Division Administrator positions to reflect the elimination of the Divisions of Marketing, Advocacy and Technology Development, Community Development, and International and Export Services. The eliminated divisions' bureaus would be consolidated under the current Division of Economic Development.

BB 0332

RJM King  
LWNR

SOON

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332, Eliminate division of international and export development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within department of commerce

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

head COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
sub ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

Under current law, a divisions of a department of state government may be created by statute or by action of the department secretary. Currently, the statutes governing the Department of Commerce create a Division of International and Export Development within the department. This bill deletes the statutory creation of the Division of International and Export Development. Under the bill, the services provided by the Division of International and Export Development may be provided by the Department of Commerce. In addition, the Secretary of Commerce retains the authority to create a division within the agency to provide these services. This bill also deletes authorized, unclassified, division administrator positions for the Department of Commerce.

fe-S

three

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 15.153 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

3 SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.143 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, and proceeds.* All moneys received from gifts,  
 2 donations, grants, bequests, and devises and all proceeds from services, conferences,  
 3 and sales of publications and promotional materials, including the fees collected  
 4 under s. 560.165 (1), to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, including  
 5 providing funding for a portion of the operating costs of the ~~division of~~ providing  
 6 international and export development services.

History: 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20, 21, 349; 1983 a. 27, 83, 192, 381; 1985 a. 29 ss. 169 to 204, 3202 (14); 1985 a. 120, 332, 334; 1987 a. 27, 109, 317, 318, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 185, 237, 317, 325, 335, 336, 342, 359; 1991 a. 39, 259, 261, 269, 315; 1993 a. 5, 16, 75, 110, 232, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 483, 505 to 517, 608s, 609g, 609j, 964, 965, 977, 987, 988, 990 to 993, 1080b, 1085b, 1086b, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 116, 119, 216, 227; 1997 a. 9, 27, 35, 215, 237, 252, 310; 1999 a. 9, 84, 106, 185, 186; 2001 a. 16, 109.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **SECTION 3.** 230.08 (2) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

8           230.08 (2) (e) 3. Commerce — ~~7~~ 4. ✓

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 c. 333, 335; 1977 c. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361; 1981 c. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 1605o to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 s. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107, 119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999 a. 9, 42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109.

9           **SECTION 4.** 560.165 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           560.165 (1) ~~The division of international and export development~~ department  
 11 may charge fees for international and export development services <sup>that</sup> it provides to  
 12 cover the costs incurred by the ~~division~~ department in providing the services. The  
 13 ~~division~~ department shall credit all moneys collected under this subsection to the  
 14 appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (g). ✓

15           History: 1997 a. 27; 2001 a. 16.

(END)

## Marchant, Robert

---

**From:** Mawdsley, Kathryn  
**Sent:** Thursday, January 23, 2003 4:48 PM  
**To:** Marchant, Robert  
**Subject:** Modification to LRB Draft: 03-1381/1 BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

Rob -- can you please modify this draft to lower Commerce's unclassified division administrator position count by 2.0 FTE rather than 3.0 FTE for a new total of 5.0 FTE?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,  
Kate

Kate Mawdsley  
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst  
Department of Administration  
101 East Wilson Street, 10th Floor  
Madison, WI 53707-7864  
608-266-7597  
kathryn.mawdsley@doa.state.wi.us



LRB Draft: 03-1381,  
1 BB0332, ...

*Amend*

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT <sup>DON'T GEN. CAT.</sup> relating to: the budget.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*  
**COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

*2* ✓ **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Under current law, <sup>2</sup> ~~a~~ divisions of a department of state government may be created by statute or by action of the department secretary. Currently, the statutes governing the Department of Commerce create a Division of International and Export Development within the department. This bill deletes the statutory creation of the Division of International and Export Development. Under the bill, the services provided by the Division of International and Export Development may be provided by the Department of Commerce. In addition, the secretary of commerce retains the authority to create a division within the agency to provide these services. This bill also deletes <sup>two</sup> ~~three~~ authorized, unclassified, division administrator positions for the Department of Commerce.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1 SECTION 1. 15.153 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

2 SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.143 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, and proceeds.* All moneys received from gifts,  
4 donations, grants, bequests, and devises and all proceeds from services, conferences,  
5 and sales of publications and promotional materials, including the fees collected  
6 under s. 560.165 (1), to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, including  
7 providing funding for a portion of the operating costs of the ~~division of~~ providing  
8 international and export development services.

9 SECTION 3. 230.08 (2) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 230.08 (2) (e) 3. Commerce — 7<sup>3</sup>~~4~~ 5 ✓

11 SECTION 4. 560.165 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.165 (1) The ~~division of international and export development~~ department  
13 may charge fees for international and export development services that it provides  
14 to cover the costs incurred by the ~~division~~ department in providing the services. The  
15 ~~division~~ department shall credit all moneys collected under this subsection to the  
16 appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (g).

17 (END)

## Marchant, Robert

---

**From:** Mawdsley, Kathryn  
**Sent:** Thursday, January 30, 2003 10:00 AM  
**To:** Marchant, Robert  
**Subject:** Modification to LRB Draft: 03-1381/2 BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

Rob -- can you please modify this draft to lower Commerce's unclassified division administrator position count by 1.0 FTE rather than 2.0 FTE for a new total of 6.0 FTE? Also, please remove language eliminating the International Division. We are now only consolidating the Division of Marketing, Advocacy and Technology into the Division of Economic Development. The International Division will remain.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,  
Kate

Kate Mawdsley  
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst  
Department of Administration  
101 East Wilson Street, 10th Floor  
Madison, WI 53707-7864  
608-266-7597  
kathryn.mawdsley@doa.state.wi.us



LRB Draft: 03-1381,  
2 BB0332, ...



*Curry*

DOA:.....Mawdsley - BB0332, BB0332, Eliminate Division of International and Export Development and reduce unclassified administrator positions within Department of Commerce

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1

AN ACT <sup>DON'T GEN. CAT</sup> relating to: the budget.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*  
**COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**  
**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Under current law, divisions of a department of state government may be created by statute or by action of the department secretary. Currently, the statutes governing the Department of Commerce create a Division of International and Export Development within the department. This bill deletes the statutory creation of the Division of International and Export Development. Under the bill, the services provided by the Division of International and Export Development may be provided by the Department of Commerce. In addition, the secretary of commerce retains the authority to create a division within the agency to provide these services. This bill <sup>one</sup> ~~also~~ deletes ~~the~~ authorized, unclassified, division administrator positions for the Department of Commerce.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1 SECTION 1. 15.153 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

2 SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.143 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, and proceeds.* All moneys received from gifts,  
4 donations, grants, bequests, and devises and all proceeds from services, conferences,  
5 and sales of publications and promotional materials, including the fees collected  
6 under s. 560.165 (1), to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, including  
7 providing funding for a portion of the ~~operating costs of the division of providing~~  
8 ~~international and export development services.~~

9 SECTION 3. 230.08 (2) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 230.08 (2) (e) 3. Commerce — 7 ~~4~~ (6) ✓

11 SECTION 4. 560.165 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.165 (1) The ~~division of international and export development~~ department  
13 may charge fees for international and export development services that it provides  
14 to cover the costs incurred by the ~~division~~ department in providing the services. The  
15 ~~division~~ department shall credit all moneys collected under this subsection to the  
16 appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (g).

17 (END)

